
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING AGENDA

April 4, 2017

1. 9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda
a. RE: March 28, 2017 Minutes and Summary Minutes
b. RE: March 2017 Transfers

2. 9:05 a.m. Claims (5 min)

3. 9:10 a.m. Human Resources (10 min)

4. 9:20 a.m. Dave Tietz and Brett Mason (15 min)
a. RE: 2017 County Boat and Water Safety Grant Agreement
b. RE: Contracts

5. 9:35 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator / Engineer (15 min)
a. RE: A.R.T. Letter
b. RE: TH 112 Turnback
c. RE: AP Contract
d. RE: Hwy 99 Update
e. RE: County credit card request for Tammy Stewig in Emergency Management

6. 9:50 a.m. Jim McMillen, Maintenance (5 min)

7. Committee Reports

8. Future Meetings

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 1 / 124



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, April 4, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 1

9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda

RE: March 28, 2017 Minutes and Summary Minutes

RE: March 2017 Transfers

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 2 / 124



Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
March 28, 2017

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, March 28, 
2017 at 9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: 
Steve Rohlfing, Lance Wetzel, Dave Gliszinski, John King, and Joe Connolly. Darrell Pettis and 
Brent Christian were also present. 

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the amended agenda.

On motion by King, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
consent agenda:

● Approved the March 21, 2017 County Board Minutes and Summary Minutes
●Approved a Gambling Application for Caribou Gun Club

Kathy Brockway, Planning & Zoning Director appeared before the Board with one item for 
approval.

On motion by King, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved via roll call 5-0, the 
Board approved a conditional use permit for Joseph Braun, Le Center, MN, (Applicant); 
Glendon Braun, Le Center, MN, (Owner) to transfer the development right from the SE 1/4 SW 
1/4 to the SW 1/4 SW 1/4 in an Agriculture “A” District.  Property is located in the SW 1/4, 
Section 36, Tyrone Township.  Findings are on file at the Planning and Zoning Office.  

Mike Schultz, SWCD District Manager appeared before the Board with one item for approval.

On motion by King, seconded by Wetzel, the Board unanimously approved the following Buffer 
Law Delegation Resolution:

A RESOLUTION

Affirming Le Sueur County’s jurisdiction to carry out compliance provisions of Minnesota 
Statutes 103B.101, subdivision 12a and 103F.48 is contingent on the passage and appropriation 
of riparian protection aid 

WHEREAS, during the 2015 First Special Session, the 89th Legislature adopted Chapter 4, 
creating the water quality buffer initiative; and 

WHEREAS, Chapter 4 permits a county to opt in as the enforcement authority of the water 
quality buffer initiative for its jurisdiction; and 

WHEREAS, improved water quality is a statewide goal, but is best administered by local 
policymakers, whose familiarity with their home communities will ensure a cooperative and 
efficient implementation of the initiative; and 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 3 / 124



WHEREAS, during the 2016 Regular Session, the state legislature passed House File 848 
appropriating and distributing riparian protection aid to counties having affirmed jurisdiction to 
carry out the provisions of Minnesota Statutes 103F.48; and 

WHEREAS, House File 848 was vetoed by the Governor, resulting in no financial assistance to 
counties, thus making the water quality buffer initiative an unfunded state mandate; and 

WHEREAS, Minnesota counties are already overwhelmed by unfunded mandates dictated by 
the state, which collectively cost counties millions, burdening property tax payers through 
inflated county budgets and levies; now, therefore, 

BE IT RESOLVED, Le Sueur County, affirms its jurisdiction to carry out the compliance 
provisions of Minnesota Statutes 103B.101, subdivision 12a and 103F.48 contingent on the 
passage and appropriation of riparian protection aid; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, until riparian protection aid legislation is passed and 
appropriated, the County waives its authority to carry out the compliance provisions of 
Minnesota Statutes 103B.101, subdivision 12a and 103F.48; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, upon the appropriation of riparian protection aid, Le Sueur 
County will identify the rule, ordinance, or official controls to carry out the compliance 
provisions of Minnesota Statutes 103B.101, subdivision 12a and 103F.48.

Cindy Westerhouse, Human Resources appeared before the Board with several items for 
approval.

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski, the Board unanimously approved the 
recommendation to post and advertise for a full time Highway Maintenance Worker in the 
Highway Department, Grade 6, Step 1 at $17.94 per hour.  
 
On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Connolly, the Board unanimously approved the 
recommendation to accept the resignation request from Julie Ulrich, part time Corrections 
Officer/Dispatcher in the Sheriff’s Office, effective March 26, 2017.  

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly, the Board unanimously approved the 
recommendation to advertise for a part time Corrections Officer/Dispatcher in the Sheriff’s 
Office, Grade 6, Step 1 at $17.94 per hour.  

On motion by King, seconded by Wetzel, the Board unanimously approved the recommendation 
to appoint Nikolos Kadel, Soil and Water Conservation District’s Ditch Specialist as Le Sueur 
County’s Drainage/Ditch Inspector, effective March 6, 2017 until a re-appointment is made, and 
to set the annual salary at $30,000.  

Justin Lutterman, GIS appeared before the Board with one item for approval.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 4 / 124



On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly, the Board unanimously approved an out of state 
travel request for Justin Lutterman to attend a conference in San Diego, CA from July 10-14, 
2017.

Darrell Pettis, Administrator appeared before the Board with several items for discussion.

At the request of Commissioner Gliszinski, Administrator Pettis will send a letter to the MnDOT 
District Engineer regarding the poor condition of Hwy 99.

On motion by King, seconded by Wetzel, the Board unanimously approved to appoint Betty 
Traxler to the Waseca – Le Sueur Library Board.

Board Member Committee Reports:

Commissioners Gliszinski, Connolly and Wetzel recently attended Rice – Le Sueur JCD 5 and 
38 meetings. Commissioner Rohlfing also attended the meetings as an observer. 

Commissioner King attended a Le Sueur City Council meeting. Topics of discussion included 
sidewalk projects, building a new shop, and the TH 112 turnback projected for 2020.

Commissioner Wetzel attended an EMS meeting in Eagle Lake.

Commissioner Rohlfing attended a Lake Washington Lake Association monthly meeting.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board adjourned 
until Tuesday, April 4, 2017 at 9:00 a.m.

ATTEST: _____________________________    _______________________________
          Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 5 / 124



Summary Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting, March 28, 2017
●This is only a summary publication per MN Statutes 375.12 and 331A.01 sub. 10.  The complete 
minutes are on file in the Le Sueur County Administrator’s Office at 88 S Park Ave. Le Center, MN and 
are available at www.co.le-sueur.mn.us.
●Approved the agenda. (Connolly-Gliszinski)
●Approved the consent agenda: (King-Wetzel)) 
●Approved a conditional use permit for Joseph Braun, Le Center, MN, (Applicant); Glendon Braun, Le 
Center, MN, (Owner). Findings are on file at the Planning and Zoning Office. (King-Connolly)  
●Approved a Buffer Law Delegation Resolution. (King-Wetzel)
●Approved to post and advertise for a full time Highway Maintenance Worker in the Highway 
Department. (King-Gliszinski) 
●Accepted the resignation request from Julie Ulrich in the Sheriff’s Office. (Wetzel-Connolly) 
●Approved to advertise for a part time Corrections Officer/Dispatcher in the Sheriff’s Office. (Gliszinski-
Connolly)
●Approved to appoint Nikolos Kadel as Le Sueur County’s Drainage/Ditch Inspector. (King-Wetzel)
●Approved an out of state travel request for Justin Lutterman. (Gliszinski-Connolly)
●Approved to appoint Betty Traxler to the Waseca – Le Sueur Library Board. (King-Wetzel)
●Adjourned until Tuesday, April 4, 2017 at 9:00 a.m. (Connolly-King)
ATTEST: Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 6 / 124

http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us/


March, 2017 Transfers

#1649 Transfer 5,495.50 from Road & Bridge to Ditch
(LS-Rice Jt 5 ditch assessment)

#1650 Transfer 25,931.51 from Human Services to Revenue
(1st Qtr Rent)

#1651 Transfer 3,985.00 from Agency to Revenue
(March Landshark)

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 7 / 124



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, April 4, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 2

9:05 a.m. Claims (5 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 8 / 124



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, April 4, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 3

9:10 a.m. Human Resources (10 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 9 / 124



Equal Opportunity Employer

HUMAN RESOURCES
AGENDA ITEMS

April 4, 2017

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners and the Employee Recognition Committee would 
like to recognize the following employees on their April retirements from Le Sueur County.

Bonnie Reak 28 years  County Attorney’s Office 
Don Reak 38 years     Parks Department
Dave Struckman 38 years     Sheriff’s Office 
Dave Tietz 30 years     Sheriff’s Office 

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners and the Employee Recognition Committee would 
like to recognize the following employees on their significant length of service with Le Sueur 
County.

Jim McMillen 25 years Building Maintenance
Jennifer Flicek 15 years Assessor’s Office
LuAnn Fredrickson 15 years Probation
Justin Lutterman 10 years GIS
Todd Lau 10 years Sheriff’s Office
Alesha Meyer 10 Years Sheriff’s Office

Recommendation to hire Nicole Farr as a full time Administrative Assistant III in Public Health as 
a Grade 5, step 1 at $16.92 per hour, effective April 4, 2017.    

Recommendation to grant regular status to Bill Collins, part time Building and Grounds Worker 
in the Building Maintenance Department, effective April 3, 2017.  Bill has completed the six-
month probationary period.  

Recommendation to hire Allan Sowieja as a full time Deputy Sheriff in the Sheriff’s Office as a 
Grade 10, step 1 at $22.64 per hour, effective April 16, 2017.  

88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE  LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
Telephone: 507-357-8517  Fax: 507-357-8607

Cindy Westerhouse – Human Resources Director

Human Resources

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 10 / 124



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, April 4, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 4

9:20 a.m. Dave Tietz and Brett Mason (15 min)

RE: 2017 County Boat and Water Safety Grant Agreement

RE: Contracts

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 11 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 12 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 13 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 14 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 15 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 16 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 17 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 18 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 19 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 20 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 21 / 124



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, April 4, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 5

9:35 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator / Engineer (15 min)

RE: A.R.T. Letter

RE: TH 112 Turnback

RE: AP Contract

RE: Hwy 99 Update

RE: County credit card request for Tammy Stewig in Emergency Management

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 22 / 124



LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
88 South Park Avenue, Le Center, Minnesota 56057

TEL:  507-357-2251    FAX: 507-357-6375
Steve Rohlfing, Lance Wetzel, John King, Dave Gliszinski, Joseph Connolly 

To Whom It May Concern,

On behalf of the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners, I am writing with full support of Addiction 
Recovery Technologies, Inc. (A.R.T.) to move forward with the process of opening a Behavioral Health 
Clinic and providing out-patient chemical dependency/chemical health services in Le Sueur County.

We are hopeful that this letter of support satisfies the Certificate of Need requirements so that A.R.T. 
could move forward with this business plan.  Our county departments that deal with the impact and 
challenges of chemical and substance abuse and dependency issues have identified a need for these 
services and A.R.T. is a proven provider in the area that we know will deliver positive outcomes.  Our 
county has made a commitment to making referrals and putting the time and effort into supporting this 
program.

We look forward to a collaborative and successful partnership on behalf of our citizens in need.  Thank 
you for your anticipated support in giving A.R.T. the approval to move forward with the licensing 
process.

Sincerely,

Darrell Pettis
Le Sueur County Administrator

Commissioner Steve Rohlfing _______________________________________

Commissioner Lance Wetzel _______________________________________

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 23 / 124



Commissioner John King _______________________________________

Commissioner Dave Gliszinski _______________________________________

Commissioner Joe Connolly ________________________________________

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 24 / 124



Exhibit A 

 

       Scope of Work and Deliverables: TH 112 Turnback Project, Le Sueur County, MN 

      March, 2017  1 of 12 

 

SCOPE OF WORK AND DELIVERABLES 

Trunk Highway 112 Turnback Project 

 

 

PROJECT OVERVIEW 

 
This scope of services is for preliminary and final design for the rehabilitation and reconstruction of State 

Highway 112 located in Le Sueur County from the northbound entrance ramp at TH 169 through the City of Le 

Sueur to the intersection of County Road 115 (356th Street).  Funding for the project construction has been 

designated through the State Highway Jurisdictional Transfer Program to utilize State Turnback Funds for fiscal 

year 2020.  Additional funding is anticipated through the Municipal 429 special assessment process for City 

owned infrastructure improvements.  The project is anticipated to include the following elements: 

 

Project Elements: 

• Rehabilitation of MN 112 (Main/Commerce Street) from the interchange of TH 169 to intersection 

of State Highway 93 (Bridge Street) 

• Reconstruction of MN 112 from State Highway 93 (Bridge Street) through the intersection of 

County Road 115 (356th Street) 

• Sanitary Sewer and Watermain Improvements 

• Storm Sewer and Drainage Improvements 

• Traffic Data Collection and Analysis at six controlled intersections and two pedestrian crossings 

• Visual Quality “Streetscape” and Lighting Improvements 

• ADA Upgrades 

 

This contract will include, but is not limited to, overall project management of the preliminary and final design 

consisting of public and agency involvement, existing field surveys, geotechnical evaluation, environmental site 

assessment and documentation, traffic collection and analysis, utility coordination and relocation plans, hydraulic 

analysis, roadway geometrics and construction limits, right-of-way impacts, permits, staging and traffic control 

plans, and development of final plans and bidding documents. 

 

1.0 PROJECT MANAGEMENT 
 

Bolton & Menk will provide accurate and timely administrative and coordination services as necessary for 

the duration of the project. 

 

1.1 Project Administration and Coordination 

1.1.1 Weekly Phone/E-mail/Informal Meetings: Bolton & Menk will ensure effective 

coordination and communication with Le Sueur County and the City of Le Sueur 

throughout the project.  To facilitate this, we will remain in contact with the County’s 

project manager and City Engineer on an as needed basis, daily if necessary. 

1.1.2 Monthly Budget & Billing: Invoices will be accompanied by a cover letter explaining 

the general status of the project; including at a minimum the work completed to date; the 

anticipated remaining efforts and required schedule changes; and a progress report form. 

 

Deliverables:  Prepare and submit monthly progress and invoice reports. 

 

1.2 Work Plan and Schedule 
Bolton & Menk will prepare and maintain a refined work plan (scope of work, budget, and schedule) 

based on ongoing discussions with the County and City.  

 

Deliverables: Submit refined work plan (scope, budget and schedule) on a monthly basis, at a 

minimum. 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 25 / 124



Exhibit A 

 

       Scope of Work and Deliverables: TH 112 Turnback Project, Le Sueur County, MN 

      March, 2017  2 of 12 

1.3 Kick-off Meeting 
The Kick-off meeting will be held with County and City staff to relay information and to get a start 

on this project. 

 

Deliverables: Schedule and facilitate meeting.  Prepare meeting agenda, displays, and minutes. 

 

1.4 Project Management Team Meetings 
Bolton & Menk will facilitate a Project Management Team (PMT) that will consist of representatives 

from the County Public Works staff, City of Le Sueur Community Development, City of Le Sueur 

Engineering, Minnesota Department of Transportation (MnDOT) State Aid Office, and other 

stakeholders identified by the PMT.  PMT representatives will participate in the PMT meetings to 

ensure their respective department’s interest is represented in the preliminary planning and final 

design process.  The primary purpose of this work group will be to make design-related 

recommendations that can be supported by city, county, and state staff and elected officials, enabling 

continued progress on the project development.  We have assumed a total of 9 PMT meetings; 18 

month schedule for the preliminary design and a total of 18 PMT meetings; 18-month schedule for 

the final design. 

 

Deliverables: Schedule and facilitate meetings.  Prepare meeting agenda, displays, and minutes. 

 

2.0 PUBLIC & AGENCY INVOLVEMENT 

 

Bolton & Menk will provide staff and technical project information and displays for use during public 

meetings, we will also provide coordination for public, agency, and stakeholder involvement meetings. 

Tasks will include scheduling meetings, preparing meeting notices, coordinating venues, and bringing 

required meeting supplies (name tags, sign-in sheets, etc.).  

 

2.1 Project Newsletter and News Releases 
Bolton & Menk will develop newsletters (up to six for bi-annual distribution) and prepare press 

releases prior to each of the three public information meetings for the project.  The newsletters will 

be concise and easy-to-read, with current information and meeting announcements.  Bolton & Menk 

will work with the County and City to determine appropriate news media and establish an 

appropriate news organization for the project. 

 

Deliverables: Prepare newsletters and press releases, which will be sent electronically or, if 

requested, as printed copies. 

 

2.2 Public Information Meetings 
Public Information Meetings will be scheduled at approximately 12 month intervals over 36 months 

(for up to three or more as agreed upon) for the overall project plus one for each neighborhood and 

business district based on the project scope of rehabilitation or reconstruction (for a total of two 

neighborhood/business information meetings).  If desired, Bolton & Menk can also use electronic 

means to reach an expanded group of local residents and businesspersons.   

 

2.2.1 Public Information Meeting #1 – Preliminary design phase to present recommended 

geometric layout, construction limits, and ROW impacts. 

2.2.2 Public Information Meeting #2 – Final design phase to present proposed construction 

staging, construction schedule, and traffic impacts. 

2.2.3 Public Information Meeting #3 – After bid award and prior to start of construction with 

purpose to prepare stakeholders for upcoming construction impacts, staging, schedule, 

traffic impacts, and community engagement. 

 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 26 / 124



Exhibit A 

 

       Scope of Work and Deliverables: TH 112 Turnback Project, Le Sueur County, MN 

      March, 2017  3 of 12 

2.2.4 Neighborhood Information Meeting #1 – Preliminary or final design phase to discuss 

area specific improvements and project details related to the rehabilitation portion of the 

project. 

2.2.5 Neighborhood Information Meeting #2 – Preliminary or final design phase to discuss 

area specific improvements and project details related to the reconstruction portion of 

the project. 

 

Deliverables: Prepare meeting announcements, agendas, exhibits, and provide a written summary for 

each of the five public information meetings. 

 

2.3 Exhibits and Layouts 
Our team will put forth extra effort in presenting technical project information in formats that can be 

easily understood by non-technical stakeholders.  These will include graphically enhanced typical 

corridor sections and plan views.   

 

Deliverables: Development of branded project graphics and signature materials for distribution 

through print and electronic media. 

 

2.4 Property Owner Meetings 
It is anticipated, based on past project experience that meetings with individual property owners or 

other stakeholders who wish to meet privately with consultants will be desired.  We propose to host 

up to 20 property owner meetings to discuss potentially sensitive issues that are best vetted outside a 

public domain.  The results of the meetings would be shared with the County and City and 

paraphrased for the PMT meetings. 

 

Deliverables: Schedule and facilitate meetings.  Provide written summary. 

 

2.5 Project Website 
Bolton & Menk will develop a project website to host project information and interim/final 

deliverables, related links, useful information (such as photography of examples) and to receive 

email comments from interested persons. The project website will be used to solicit persons 

interested in being placed on a mailing list for newsletters and press releases.  The use of social 

media project sites (Facebook and Twitter) can be explored at the request of the project team.  

 

Deliverables: Develop and maintain the administrative functions of the site and control inappropriate 

submissions while facilitating productive dialog and information exchange. 

 

2.6 Agency Involvement 
2.6.1 City Council/County Board Meetings: Bolton & Menk will prepare for and attend four 

City Council and/or County Board meetings.  The content and timing of the meeting will 

be at the discretion of the County and City. 

2.6.2 Regulatory Agency Meetings: Bolton & Menk will prepare for and attend two meetings 

in the Project Area with agencies, such as Minnesota Department of Transportation 

(MnDOT), Minnesota Department of Natural Resources (MnDNR), Minnesota Pollution 

Control Agency (MPCA), Army Corps of Engineers (COE), and any others that have 

concerns with potential impacts of the project.  The first meeting is intended, at the onset 

of the project, to identify any concerns of the agencies about potential project impacts 

and to seek their inputs for addressing such concerns.  The second meeting is intended 

for Bolton & Menk to report on how the concerns identified were addressed.  

 
Deliverables: Schedule and attend meetings. Prepare meeting agenda, displays, and minutes. 

 

 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 27 / 124



Exhibit A 

 

       Scope of Work and Deliverables: TH 112 Turnback Project, Le Sueur County, MN 

      March, 2017  4 of 12 

3.0 EXISTING CONDITIONS  

 
Bolton & Menk will perform sufficient data collection, field studies, and analysis to provide a framework 

for design.  

 

3.1 Data Collection 
Our team will conduct initial project set-up and control by conducting data collection that includes 

but is not limited to: electronic project area aerial photos and mosaic mapping, comprehensive 

planning documents and transportation plans, regulatory agency requirements, existing public and 

private utilities per City, County and State records, and existing right of way drawings and plats. 

 

Deliverables: Comprehensive document research file, including requested data clarification on 

unclear items or apparent conflicting data. 

 

3.2 Private Utility Coordination 

We will request and compile both private and public utility record drawings for the corridor.  

Experience on similar projects has shown a great success when utility owners are involved in the 

preliminary design phase rather than waiting for the final design phase. To accomplish this, we will 

coordinate the following: 

3.2.1 Design Locate Ticket Request: A Minnesota Gopher State One Call (GSOC) will be 

made by Bolton & Menk to verify the locations of existing utilities according to a design 

or field locate as necessary. 

3.2.2 Utility Information Meeting: We will coordinate and host a utility information or 

preliminary design meeting to expose and solicit feedback from the utility stakeholders.  

This level of involvement will minimize the number of surprises encountered during 

final design. 

   

Deliverables: Comprehensive utility owners contact list and utility base map. 

 

3.3 Topographic Survey 

Bolton & Menk will complete a comprehensive topographic survey within the designated project 

area to supplement digital mapping provided by the County and City and provide complete and 

accurate base mapping to be used for preliminary roadway and corridor design. 

 

3.3.1 Surface Topography: A topographic survey will be performed and accurately identify all 

the above ground improvements in the project area through an elevation .tin file. 

 

3.3.2 Water Main and Sanitary Sewer Topography: A topographic survey will be performed 

and accurately identify all hydrants, valves, manholes (including visual assessment of 

condition), water main mainline and services, and sanitary mainline and services. 

 
3.3.3 Storm Sewer Topography: A topographic survey will be performed and accurately 

identify all catch basins and manholes (including visual assessment of condition), and 

mainline storm sewer. 

 

Deliverables: A comprehensive topographic file and digital terrain model prepared in AutoCAD 

Civil 3D, and sanitary sewer and storm sewer manhole reports. 

 

3.4 Existing Right-of-Way and Easements 

We will acquire documentation of right of way boundaries, which exist per recorded legal documents 

by searching the records of the County Recorder and Register of Titles.  An initial base map will be 

generated from this research and will be modified, as appropriate, to reflect found monumentation 

when completing the topographic survey. 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 28 / 124



Exhibit A 

 

       Scope of Work and Deliverables: TH 112 Turnback Project, Le Sueur County, MN 

      March, 2017  5 of 12 

Deliverables: A final base map of the project corridor. 

 

3.5 Coordinate Geotechnical Evaluation 

Bolton & Menk will coordinate with a geotechnical consulting firm for all geotechnical exploration 

and evaluation services.  Typical preliminary evaluation techniques for this project will include 

either solid-stem auger borings or penetration test borings along the project corridor spaced at 1,000 

foot intervals for approximately 23 total borings.  In addition, both Ground Penetrating Radar (GPR) 

and Falling Weight Deflectometer (FWD) will be utilized to evaluate existing pavement conditions 

throughout the entire project corridor.  The GPR will provide pavement section thickness data in one 

foot increments, resulting in tremendous detail in pavement thickness variations.  The FWD, used in 

tandem with the GPR, will help evaluate composite (including aggregate) pavement section strength 

characteristics, the traffic it can support and what pavement preservation or improvement techniques 

such as an overlay or reconstruction is necessary to provide for future traffic needs. 

 

Deliverables: Preliminary Geotechnical Report to include: boring logs, subsurface profile, R-values, 

and pavement design recommendations. 

 

3.6 Phase I Environmental Site Assessment (ESA) 
Bolton & Menk will coordinate with a consulting firm for the completion of a Limited Phase I ESA.  

This type of assessment is recommended during preliminary design and will include a regulatory 

search report, which is a compilation of records of facilities that are included on current federal and 

state environmental regulatory databases.  The regulatory report for the Phase I ESA will search 

databases that have been established by ASTM Practice E 1527-05. In general, the databases will be 

searched to a distance of one-quarter mile from the approximate corridor centerline. Along with the 

regulatory search, a historical records review including review of historical topographic maps, aerial 

photographs, and fire insurance maps will be performed to determine historical uses of the corridor.  

Finally, a site reconnaissance will be performed to observe current uses of properties along the 

corridor and the potential for environmental impacts. Interview of project personnel and/or properties 

owners may also be conducted at this time.  

 

Results of the regulatory search, historical records review, and site reconnaissance and interviews 

will be summarized within a Limited Phase I ESA report, including ranking all identified properties 

within the corridor as having a high, medium, or low potential for contamination based on criteria 

established by Mn/DOT.  Results of the Phase I ESA will be discussed with the project team and 

whether any sites identified in the Phase I ESA present “Recognized Environmental Conditions” 

(RECs) and, therefore, may adversely impact the project. 

 

Deliverables: Final Limited Phase I Environmental Site Assessment report. 

 

4.0 TRAFFIC STUDY 

 
Bolton & Menk will evaluate existing and near-term corridor capacity and safety needs and prepare traffic 

control and geometric design recommendations for project construction in 2020. 

 

4.1 Data Collection 
Our team will work to collect and analyze traffic data along the project corridor.  The traffic data that 

will be collected includes existing AADTs, AM and PM peak hour vehicular and pedestrian turning 

movement volumes, vehicle classification counts, and gap studies at the following selected 

intersections and pedestrian crossing locations: 

 

1. Intersection of County Road 35 (Dakota Street) 

2. Mid-block Pedestrian Crossing at Cheese Factory 

3. Intersection of State Highway 93 (Bridge Street) 

4. Intersection of N 2nd Street 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 29 / 124



Exhibit A 

 

       Scope of Work and Deliverables: TH 112 Turnback Project, Le Sueur County, MN 

      March, 2017  6 of 12 

5. Intersection of N 4th Street 

6. Intersection of Ferry Street 

7. School Pedestrian Crossing at S 4th Street and S 5th Street 

8. Intersection of S Elmwood Street/Ferry Street 

 

This volume information, along with facility characteristics including lanes, traffic control, 

alignments, speed, and driver behavior, will be collected as inputs into a traffic model that is to be 

used to determine how a facility is able to handle traffic in terms of mobility. 

 

Deliverable: Turning movement counts and traffic characteristics at eight intersections. 

 

4.2 Crash Analysis 

 Crash diagrams and trends will be analyzed to determine if underlying causes exist (ie. sight 

distance).  A crash analysis will be conducted to determine potential safety improvements based on 

crash reduction factors and crash rates. 

 

 Deliverables: Existing crash study and evaluation for improved performance. 

 

4.3    Traffic Forecast Volumes 
We will complete a review of the available forecast year 2040 AADT volumes and establish growth 

rates throughout the corridor. Growth rates will be applied to the collected turning movement data to 

develop 2040 turning movement volumes for the intersections identified within Section 4.1. 

Deliverables: Traffic analysis of volumes per industry standard 20-year forecast. 

 

4.4 Warrant Analysis 

Our team will conduct a justification analysis based on warrants in the Minnesota MUTCD for four 

two-way stop control intersections, one three-way stop control intersection, one mid-block pedestrian 

crossing, and one two-way stop school crossing.  Recognizing existing intersection controls may no 

longer meet warrants, we will work with the City and County to determine the appropriate traffic 

control for these intersections and the corridor as a whole.  This will include additional analysis at 

each of six control intersections and mid-block pedestrian crossing such as sight line, crash 

experience, pedestrian needs, and traffic operations. 

 

We will complete a planning-level evaluation of daily traffic volumes at the other 21 intersections in 

the corridor.  As part of our public involvement process, we will educate stakeholders and elected 

officials of traffic control needs at specific intersections as well as the corridor as a whole.  

Intersection traffic control recommendations will be made on a corridor-wide basis and integrated 

with the preliminary geometric design. 

 

Deliverable: Warrant analysis and intersection control recommendations. 

 

4.5 Parking Needs Assessment 

We will complete an assessment of parking along the entire project corridor.  The assessment will 

include determining the number of on-street parking spaces, no parking areas, and areas with parking 

restrictions (time of day, duration of parking allowed).  Within residential areas, we will solicit input 

from property owners on the need for on-street parking.  Within the downtown business area, an on-

street parking occupancy assessment will be completed and include collection of number of parking 

spaces occupied. 

 

Future parking needs will be considered based on potential parking generators along the corridor, 

along with known deficiencies in available parking spaces as specifically observed downtown near 

Church and Dakota Street. 

 

Deliverables: Existing parking study and evaluation for improved performance. 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 30 / 124



Exhibit A 

 

       Scope of Work and Deliverables: TH 112 Turnback Project, Le Sueur County, MN 

      March, 2017  7 of 12 

4.6 Traffic Operations Analysis 
Traffic operations along the corridor will be analyzed using Trafficware Synchro/Simtraffic 9 

models for existing and forecast year 2040 conditions. Base models will be developed for AM and 

PM peak hours based upon observations of existing intersection geometrics and traffic control. The 

models will be further calibrated to most accurately represent existing conditions through the use of 

field observations of study area intersections. 

 

Measures of effectiveness from the modeling include intersection and corridor delay, level-of-

service, queue lengths, and volume to capacity ratios. These will be used to understand the current 

and future needs of the corridor and allow for the analysis of possible intersection traffic control 

changes and/or geometric changes from an operations perspective to determine the impact of the 

proposed change. 

 

Deliverable: Synchro/Sim Traffic model. 

 

4.7 Traffic Summary Report 
The traffic summary report will document the results of the overall traffic study.  The report will 

document the results of the crash analysis, forecast traffic volumes, warrant analysis, parking needs 

assessment, and traffic operations analysis.  The traffic summary report will incorporate the technical 

analysis such that an intersection control evaluation report can be generated out of the information. 

 

Deliverables: Comprehensive Traffic Summary Report.     

 

5.0 PUBLIC UTILITY INFRASTRUCTURE ANALYSIS 

 

Bolton & Menk will work closely with City staff to review condition and suitability of the existing water 

and sanitary sewer system within the corridor.  As part of this analysis we will identify utility improvement 

recommendations for each project scope of rehabilitation and reconstruction.  

 

5.1 Existing Plans, Available Data, and Evaluation 

Our team, with input from City staff, will review the completeness and accuracy of the topographic 

survey in identifying locations and elevations of sanitary sewer and water main utilities.  This task 

will include the gathering of as-built information and review of comprehensive plans, I & I reports, 

water main break history, and available televising reports. 

 

Deliverables: Comprehensive evaluation of the existing sanitary sewer and water main infrastructure 

and condition. 

 

5.2 Preliminary Design and Feasibility Report 

We will prepare a detailed feasibility report in coordination with City staff.  Major components of 

the preliminary design and feasibility report will include the following: 

 

1. Documentation of the existing public utility infrastructure system (location, elevations, 

including pipe types and sizes). 

2. Recommendations for improvements based on outcomes of review of the pertinent 

comprehensive plans and study documents for the project area. 

3. Proposed sanitary sewer and water main system improvements. 

4. Discussions with City staff to evaluate pressure and flow of the existing system to 

determine if pipe sizes need to be increased or if hydrants and gate valves may need to 

be moved or added to the overall system. 

5. Evaluation of all private sewer and watermain services.  We will utilize televising and 

conversations with individual property owners to gather as much information about 

private services and possible need for replacement. 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 31 / 124



Exhibit A 

 

       Scope of Work and Deliverables: TH 112 Turnback Project, Le Sueur County, MN 

      March, 2017  8 of 12 

6. We will advise the City if we feel it will be necessary to obtain temporary or permanent 

easements to construct the proposed utility improvements. 

 

Deliverable: Comprehensive Feasibility Report. 

 

5.3 Preliminary Construction Cost Estimate 
Our team will prepare a statement of estimated quantities for all sanitary sewer and water main 

utility work consistent with the City’s Standard Specifications and specifically, the City’s method of 

measurement and payment. 

 

Deliverable:  Sanitary sewer and water main Engineer’s Cost Estimate. 

 

6.0 PRELIMINARY DESIGN & LAYOUT 

 
Bolton & Menk through analysis and evaluation, along with close coordination with County and City staff, 

will refine and develop a preliminary project design and layout.  This will include development of plan, 

profile, cross sections, and drainage considerations. 

 

6.1 Geometry, Profile, Sections, and Construction Limits 
We will develop a roadway design layout for the proposed 2020 improvement project that 

illustrates the proposed roadway, sidewalk, and intersection improvements and features.  Bolton & 

Menk will prepare design alignment, profiles, geometry, and cross sections using the agreed upon 

design vehicle and design speed.  The Geometric Layout will be presented to the County for their 

approval and for comment by other project stakeholders, including final approval by Mn/DOT to 

establish construction limits for the project. 

 

Deliverable: Color Geometric Layout. 

 

6.2 Right-of-Way Needs 
Our team will identify the right-of-way needs to accommodate a final project delivery.  This 

includes permanent, temporary, and utility easements based on the construction limits defined in 

the preliminary design layout. 

 

Deliverables: Right-of-Way needs Layout. 

 

6.3 Hydraulic Analysis  
 Our team will analyze catch basin spacing and overall drainage to low points along the corridor to 

determine gutter spread.  It is critical to understand potential surface flooding issues and storm 

sewer capacity early in design to ensure compliance with MnDOT State Aid drainage requirements. 

 

 We will prepare a preliminary Hydraulics Report that summarizes drainage conditions, provides 

guidance on future stormwater improvements, and identifies easement or right-of-way needs for 

storm sewer, surface detention, or water quality improvements. 

 

 Deliverables: Comprehensive hydraulic report and storm sewer stick map. 

 

6.4 ADA Noncompliance 

 Our team will complete an ADA field review to record cross slopes, longitudinal grades, and lateral 

clearances to document noncompliance of the existing corridor.  An ADA report will be provided to 

document the deficiencies and make recommendations for improvements. 

 

 We will also review the pedestrian accommodations and connectivity throughout the corridor in 

order to determine where sidewalk or trail improvements may be warranted.  Of particular 

significance is the existing bit trail termini along County Road 35 (Dakota St) with desired 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 32 / 124



Exhibit A 

 

       Scope of Work and Deliverables: TH 112 Turnback Project, Le Sueur County, MN 

      March, 2017  9 of 12 

connection to Mayo Park and the lack of any sidewalk infrastructure along the southern portion of 

the TH 112 (Elmwood St) corridor.  

 

 Deliverables: Issues Map for ADA and Pedestrian Design Recommendations. 

 

6.5 Street Lighting 
 We will analyze the existing street lighting based on type, spacing, and photometrics in order to 

understand lighting deficiencies and provide recommendations for improvements.  We will also 

work with County and City staff to ensure any recommendations are consistent with agency 

preferences and standards. 

 

 Deliverables: Existing and proposed street lighting maps and analysis. 

 

6.6 Streetscape Plan 
 Our team will work to identify aesthetic improvements to be included in the project consistent with 

the City and County desires and policies.  Visual quality elements could include tree replacements, 

retaining wall treatments and other streetscape concepts. 

 

 Deliverables: Streetscape Schematic Layout and/or Typical Sections. 

 

6.7 Pavement Design Alternatives 
We will review the pavement design recommendations from the preliminary geotechnical report 

and complete a pavement design alternate analysis.  The purpose of this analysis will be to 

determine the best structure to construct between bituminous or concrete, based on the life cycle 

cost.  The lowest initial cost and equivalent annual cost over a predetermined analysis period will be 

determined to assist in the selection of the best pavement design option. 

 

Deliverable: Pavement Design Life Cycle Cost Analysis and Recommendation  

 

6.8 Preliminary Construction Cost Estimate 

 Bolton & Menk will identify a cost estimate for recommended improvements, project funding 

sources, and cost sharing agreement distribution.  We will prepare a preliminary cost estimate for 

the 2020 improvement project by identifying initial estimated bid items and appropriate unit costs. 

 

 Deliverables: Preliminary Engineer’s Cost Estimate. 

 

7.0 RIGHT-OF-WAY 

 
Based on the right-of-way needs identified during the preliminary design, the right-of-way acquisition 

process will be coordinated and led by subconsultant Henning Professional Services.  Bolton & Menk will 

work with the subconsultant to coordinate all right-of-way services related to the potential acquisitions that 

we have assumed will be required for approximately 16 residential parcels and three commercial parcels.  

No relocation is included as part of this scope.  The right-of-way services as part of this scope will include 

the following: 

 

1. Title Work 

2. Title Surveys and Mapping 

3. Appraisals 

4. Drafting and Presenting Offers 

5. Negotiating and Finalizing Settlements 

6. Submitting Right-of-Way Certificates 

 

 
  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 33 / 124



Exhibit A 

 

       Scope of Work and Deliverables: TH 112 Turnback Project, Le Sueur County, MN 

      March, 2017  10 of 12 

8.0 FINAL DESIGN 
 

Bolton & Menk will develop and prepare the detailed design and bidding documents necessary for the 

construction of the project.  We will prepare the construction plans for the proposed roadway 

improvements that are consistent with the geometrics approved during the preliminary layout phase. 

 

The format of the Construction Plans will comply with the MnDOT State Aid manual and all design files 

will be in AutoCAD Civil 3D.  

 

8.1 Construction Plan Set 

The construction plan set may consist of, but is not limited to, the following sheets: 

1. Title Sheet 

2. General Layout 

3. Statement of Estimated Quantities (SEQ) 

4. Soils Construction Notes and Standard Plates & Plans 

5. Typical Sections 

6. Quantity Tabulations  

7. Alignment Plan 

8. Existing Utility Tabulations (electric, gas, telephone, cable TV, etc.) 

9. Miscellaneous Details 

10. Standard Plan Sheets 

11. In-place Topography, Utility and Right-of-Way 

12. Removal Plan Sheets 

13. Construction Plan Sheets 

14. Roadway Profile Sheets 

15. Intersection & ADA Detail Sheets 

16. Retaining Wall Plans 

17. Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan 

18. Proposed Drainage Tabulation 

19. Drainage Plans, and Profiles 

20. Pond Grading Plan 

21. Proposed Sanitary Sewer and Watermain Tabulations 

22. Sanitary Sewer and Watermain Plans, and Profiles 

23. Temporary Erosion/Sediment Control Plans 

24. Turf Establishment and Permanent Erosion/Sediment Control Plans 

25. Streetscape & Lighting Plan 

26. Striping Plan 

27. Signing Plan 

28. Construction Staging Plans 

29. Traffic Control Plans and Tabulations 

30. Cross-Section Sheets 

 

Deliverable: Hard and electronic copy of final plans and specifications. 

 

8.2 Private Utility Coordination 
Our team will continue the utility coordination process started in the preliminary design phase 

throughout final design.  We will distribute construction plans for a utility design meeting discussing 

expected impacts around the 60% design submittal.  We will work with owners on submitting final 

relocations plans and completing field verifications prior to completion of 100% design documents.   

 

Deliverable: All final utility tabulations, impacts, and relocation plans will be included in the final 

construction plans. 

 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 34 / 124



Exhibit A 

 

       Scope of Work and Deliverables: TH 112 Turnback Project, Le Sueur County, MN 

      March, 2017  11 of 12 

8.3 Engineer’s Construction Cost Estimate 
We will update the preliminary construction cost estimate with each plan submittal based on 

quantities and information at hand, starting with the 60% design submittal.  Each estimate will 

include a breakdown of county and city cost sharing commitments, a risk assessment on quantities, 

and unit costs available at the time. 

 

Deliverable: Hard and electronic copy of engineer’s construction cost estimate. 

 

8.4 Coordinate Final Geotechnical Evaluation 
Bolton & Menk will coordinate with the subconsultant from the preliminary design phase for any 

additional geotechnical exploration and evaluation services during final design.  It is anticipated that 

potential additional subsurface exploration during final design may consist of, but is not limited to, 

the following tasks: 

1. Additional 20 solid-stem auger or penetration test borings within the roadway, spaced at 

1,000 foot intervals, in-between the borings previously performed for a net 500 foot 

spacing. 

2. Additional eight soil borings outside the roadway at proposed retaining wall locations. 

3. Additional four soil borings at potential infiltration pond locations. 

4. Additional geotechnical laboratory testing. 

 

Deliverable: Final Geotechnical Report to include all the information from the preliminary report, 

with addition of final pavement design recommendations, stormwater infiltration potential and 

estimated rates, retaining wall design recommendations, and comments on other items related to final 

performance or constructability. 

 

8.5 Special Provisions 
Bolton & Menk will complete the Special Provisions for this project, including utilizing the County 

and City special provisions as requested. 

 

The special provisions will be submitted in addition to the full set of plans at 90% and 100% design 

submittals. 

 

Deliverable: Submit special provisions in a comprehensive and timely manner. 

  

8.6 Plan Review and Approval 

Our team will submit Construction Plans and documents for review and approval at the following 

milestones: 

 
8.6.1 60% Design Submittal: The 60% submittal will include hard and electronic copies of the 

completed plan sections as follows: 

• Title Sheet, General Layout, Typical Sections 

• In-place Topography and Utilities  

• Alignment Plan 

• Removal Plan 

• Construction Plan and Profile 

• Retaining Wall Plan 

• Drainage Plan and Profile 

• Pond Grading Plan 

• Sanitary Sewer and Watermain Plan and Profiles 

• Construction Staging Plan 

• Cross-Sections 

 

The 60% submittal will be reviewed by City of Le Sueur and Le Sueur County staff. 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 35 / 124



Exhibit A 

 

       Scope of Work and Deliverables: TH 112 Turnback Project, Le Sueur County, MN 

      March, 2017  12 of 12 

8.6.2 90% Design Submittal: The 90% will be the first draft of a biddable plan set and will 

include all completed sections provided at 60% submittal as well as remaining plan 

elements listed in Section 8.1 of this Scope of Work and Deliverables. 

 

 The 90% submittal will be reviewed by City of Le Sueur, Le Sueur County, and 

MnDOT State Aid staff. 

 
8.6.3 100% Design Submittal: Upon making the revisions to the 90% Construction Plan 

submittal, we will submit two signed and certified set of bound prints, one AutoCAD 

C3D copy and one PDF copy of the Construction Plan with the vellum title sheet. 

 

The 100% submittal will be reviewed by City of Le Sueur, Le Sueur County, and 

MnDOT State Aid staff for final review and approval for bid letting. 

 

  Deliverable: Submit all plan review deliverables in a comprehensive and timely manner. 

 

8.7 Permits 

Bolton & Menk will investigate the requirements for all permits and approvals for this project 

including the Minnesota Department of Health Watermain Permit, Minnesota Department of Natural 

Resources (DNR) Public Waters Permit, and the National Pollution Discharge Elimination System 

(NPDES) Permit.  If any permit or approval is required, we will prepare the permit application for 

submittal to the agencies requiring them. 

 

Deliverable: Review and submit permit applications. 

 

8.8 Bidding and Construction Consultation 
Bolton & Menk will assist Le Sueur County with contract bidding and award activities in accordance 

with County and State Aid requirements.  We have assumed assistance with the following activities 

if necessary: 

1. Advertisement for Bid 

2. Distribute Bidding Documents 

3. Response to Questions 

4. Issue Addenda 

5. Bid Opening and Tabulation 

 

We will also be available to answer questions concerning design during the construction of the 

project at the request of the County.  We have assumed assistance with the following activities if 

necessary: 

1. Attend preconstruction meeting 

2. Answer design questions 

 

Deliverable: Prompt and comprehensive guidance and support during bid letting, opening, and 

construction. 

 

 

 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 36 / 124



Exhibit B

Fee Estimate

Amount

Hourly Rates $170.00 $130.00 $130.00 $140.00 $120.00 $100.00 $110.00 $98.00 $130.00 $100.00 $125.00 $98.00 $80.00

Task Description

1.0 Project Management

1.1 Project Administration and Coordination 36 144 180 24,840.00

1.2 Work Plan and Schedule 18 54 72 10,080.00

1.3 Kick-off Meeting 2 4 2 2 2 2 2 16 2,060.00

1.4 Project Management Team Meetings (9 mtgs prelim + 18 mtgs final) 27 54 27 27 27 27 189 24,300.00

2.0 Public and Agency Involvement

2.1 Project Newsletter and News Releases 5 10 3 10 20 20 68 7,130.00

2.2 Public/Neighborhood Information Meetings (5 mtgs) 20 30 5 20 5 10 5 10 20 125 15,480.00

2.3 Exhibits and Layouts 10 16 40 20 86 8,420.00

2.4 Property Owner Meetings (20 mtgs) 20 40 20 20 20 120 15,360.00

2.5 Project Website 2 8 40 20 70 6,900.00

2.6 Agency Involvement (6 mtgs) 12 18 6 6 6 6 54 7,200.00

3.0 Existing Conditions

3.1 Data Collection 2 2 8 16 4 32 3,260.00

3.2 Private Utility Coordination 1 8 4 16 4 8 2 43 4,722.00

3.3 Topographic Survey 4 50 150 300 504 59,520.00

3.4 Existing Right-of-Way and Easements 4 100 80 80 264 31,520.00

3.5 Coordinate Preliminary Geotechnical Evaluation 4 8 12 1,720.00

3.6 Coordinate Phase I Environmental Site Assessment (ESA) 4 8 12 1,720.00

4.0 Traffic Study

4.1 Data Collection 1 10 50 61 6,430.00

4.2 Crash Analysis 1 10 30 41 4,430.00

4.3 Traffic Forecast Volumes 1 10 40 51 5,430.00

4.4 Warrant Analysis 1 20 30 51 5,730.00

4.5 Parking Needs Assessment 1 4 20 30 55 6,290.00

4.6 Traffic Operations Analysis 1 1 30 40 72 8,200.00

4.7 Traffic Summary Report 1 2 20 50 16 89 9,310.00

5.0 Public Utility Infrastructure Analysis

5.1 Existing Plans, Available Data, and Evaluation 8 16 24 2,720.00

5.2 Preliminary Design and Feasibility Report 1 8 40 80 16 8 153 17,018.00

5.3 Preliminary Construction Cost Estimate 1 4 16 24 45 5,330.00

6.0 Preliminary Design and Layout

6.1 Geometry, Profile, Sections, and Construction Limits 8 40 8 20 100 200 376 40,000.00

6.2 Right-of-Way Needs 2 10 8 8 16 8 52 6,360.00

6.3 Hydraulic Anaylsis 10 8 100 40 40 198 22,340.00

6.4 ADA Noncompliance 2 10 8 4 40 64 7,240.00

6.5 Street Lighting 10 10 20 20 60 6,460.00

6.6 Streetscape Plan 2 10 40 8 60 6,824.00

6.7 Pavement Design Alternatives 1 8 16 25 2,810.00

6.8 Preliminary Construction Cost Estimate 2 20 8 8 8 40 8 16 110 12,508.00

7.0 Right-of-Way

7.1 Title Work 8 50 58 7,540.00

7.2 Title Surveys and Mapping 50 100 150 16,500.00

7.3 Coordinate Acquisition (Appraisals, Offers, Negotiations & Settlements) 10 20 8 38 5,420.00

7.5 Submitting Right-of-Way Certificates 8 40 25 73 9,810.00

8.0 Final Design

8.1 Construction Plan Set

Title Sheet 4 8 8 20 2,104.00

General Layout 4 8 8 20 2,104.00

Statement of Estimated Quantities 20 40 40 100 10,520.00

Soils Construction Notes and Standard Plate & Plans 2 4 4 10 1,052.00

Typcial Sections 10 30 60 100 10,180.00

Quantity Tabulations 10 60 80 150 15,140.00

Alignment Plan 4 20 10 34 3,500.00

Existing Utility Tabulations 8 40 40 88 8,960.00

Miscellaneous Details 8 20 40 68 6,960.00

Standard Plan Sheets 4 20 40 64 6,440.00

In-place Topography, Utility and Right-of-Way 8 20 40 68 6,960.00

Removal Plan Sheets 4 20 60 80 164 17,120.00

Construction Plan and Profile Sheets 8 40 150 200 398 41,160.00

Intersection & ADA Detail Sheets 4 20 80 80 184 19,120.00

Retaining Wall Plans 4 40 40 80 164 17,720.00

Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan 8 16 20 40 84 8,880.00

Proposed Drainage Tabulation 8 16 20 40 84 8,880.00

Drainage Plans and Profiles 4 8 80 100 200 392 40,920.00

Pond Grading Plan 2 8 40 80 80 210 22,020.00

Proposed Sanitary Sewer and Watermain Tabulations 8 20 20 40 88 9,760.00

Sanitary Sewer and Watermain Plan and Profiles 40 100 160 300 31,280.00

Temporary Erosion/Sediment Control Plans 2 4 40 40 86 8,660.00

Turf Establishment and Permanent Erosion/Sediment Control Plans 4 8 40 40 92 9,400.00

Streetscape and Lighting Plan 4 8 20 8 50 80 100 270 29,040.00

Striping Plan 4 20 50 50 124 13,020.00

Signing Plan 20 50 50 120 12,500.00

Construction Staging Plan 8 40 40 8 80 100 276 30,680.00

Traffic Control Plans and Tabulations 8 80 80 100 268 29,240.00

Cross Sections 40 180 200 420 42,800.00

8.2 Private Utility Coordination 4 16 20 8 48 5,400.00

8.3 Engineer's Construction Cost Estimate 4 40 100 50 194 20,780.00

8.4 Coordinate Final Geotechnical Evaluation 4 20 10 34 4,280.00

8.5 Special Provisions 8 100 20 20 20 50 20 238 29,360.00

8.6 Plan Review and Approval

60% Design Submittal 2 20 16 16 16 40 40 150 17,100.00

90% Design Submittal 30 16 16 16 40 40 158 18,060.00

100% Design Submittal 4 30 16 16 16 40 40 162 18,740.00

8.7 Permits 2 20 8 20 50 6,060.00

8.8 Bidding and Construction Consultation 8 40 10 10 10 20 10 20 128 15,520.00

 

Subtotal Hours 265 1279 442 366 398 2582 183 2546 285 354 380 128 153 9361

Subtotal Direct Labor Costs $45,050.00 $166,270.00 $57,460.00 $51,240.00 $47,760.00 $258,200.00 $20,130.00 $249,508.00 $37,050.00 $35,400.00 $47,500.00 $12,544.00 $12,240.00 $1,040,352.00

Other Direct Costs

Subconsultant (AET - Preliminary Geotechnical Engineering) $39,971.80

Subconsultant (AET - Final Geotechnical Engineering) $22,391.75

Subconsultant (AET - Phase 1 Environmental Site Assessment (ESA)) $17,700.00

Subconsultant (Henning Professional Services - Right-of-Way Acquisition) $123,825.00

TOTAL DESIGN SERVICES $1,244,240.55

Landscape 

Architect
Total  

Hours

Design Services

(Preliminary & Final)

Estimated Hours

Principal
Project 

Manager

Traffic 

Enginer

Municipal

Engineer

Water 

Resources

Design 

Enginer

Registered 

Land Surveyor

Survey 

Technician
Clerical

CAD 

Technician
Survey Crew

Graphic 

Design 

Specialist

TH 112 Turnback Project

Le Sueur County, MN 1 March, 2017

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 37 / 124



COMMERCE ST

MNTH 112

RAILROAD ST

USTH 169

COURT ST

FOREST PRAIRIE RD

+¡
+¡

?eA@

?eA@

T28

CITY OF
LE SUEUR

Minnesota River

Le Sueur C
reek

Twin Cities_UP

Imagery ©2016 , DigitalGlobe

Poor Drainage 
Under Bridge

Old Guard Rail

Mayo Park

Newer Guard Rail

TH 112 Turnback

LeSueur County, MN

Project Considerations Map

March, 2017

1

1

2

3

Legend

Mill & Overlay

Trail

Notes

Signing inventory: Reflectivity,  Application & Upgrades

Lighting analysis: Condition, Spacing & Preference

Pavement condition analysis: Geotechnical Evaluation

1

2

3

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 38 / 124



D
IVISIO

N
 ST

M
YR

IC
K

ST

VINE ST

COURT ST

RAILROAD ST

COMMERCE ST

USTH 169

MNTH 112

FOREST PRAIRIE RD

?eA@

+¡
+¡

G}WX

CITY OF
LE SUEUR

Le Sueur C
reek

Minnesota River

Twin Cities_UP

Imagery ©2016 , DigitalGlobe

Drainage Concrete 
Flumes

Spot Curb & Gutter 
Replacement

Drainage Analysis 
(Spread Calcs)

Newer Guard Rail

TH 112 Turnback

LeSueur County, MN

Project Considerations Map

March, 2017

2

1

2

3

Legend

Mill & Overlay

Trail

Notes

Signing inventory: Reflectivity,  Application & Upgrades

Lighting analysis: Condition, Spacing & Preference

Pavement condition analysis: Geotechnical Evaluation

1

2

3

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 39 / 124



COMMERCE ST

VINE ST

D
IVISIO

N
 ST

D
A

K
O

TA
ST

N 4TH ST

M
YR

IC
K

 ST

COURT ST

PEC
K

 ST

M
A

R
K

ET ST

W
A

B
A

SH
A ST

RAILROAD ST

PEC
K

 ST

?eA@

?eA@

G§WX

G©WX

CITY OF
LE SUEUR

Minnesota River

Twin Cities_UP

ADA Assessment
(Within ROW)

Redevelopment Potential & Needs
(Access, Driveways, Services)

Intersection Study
(Crashes, Lane Configuration, 

Turning Movements)

Old Streetscaping
(Trees & Tree Grates)

Replace Catch Basin 
Castings

Drainage Analysis
(Spread CALCS)

Driveway Access 
Evaluation

Sanitary Sewer 
Redirect Work

Drainage Concrete 
Flumes

Spot Curb & Gutter 
Replacement

Parking Needs
(Discussion with owner)

TH 112 Turnback

LeSueur County, MN

Project Considerations Map

March, 2017

3

1
23

Legend

Mill & Overlay

Trail

Notes

Signing inventory: Reflectivity,  Application & Upgrades

Lighting analysis: Condition, Spacing & Preference

Pavement condition analysis: Geotechnical Evaluation

1

2

3

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 40 / 124



COMMERCE ST

D
A

K
O

TA
ST

N 4TH ST

PEC
K

 ST

C
ATH

C
A

R
T ST

COMMERCE ST

N MAIN ST

VINE ST

N 2ND ST

G
R

O
VE

 S
T

EL
M

 S
T

RAILROAD ST

PEC
K

 ST

M
A

R
K

ET ST

W
A

B
A

SH
A ST

BORIGHT ST

?eA@
?eA@

G§WX

G©WX

G©WX

CITY OF
LE SUEUR

Minnesota River

Twin Cities_UP

Business Access 
Evaluation

Pedestrian 
Crossing Study Replace Catch Basin 

Castings

Drainage Analysis
(Spread CALCS)

ADA Assessment 
(Withing ROW)

Existing Bit. Trail

Spot Curb & Gutter 
Replacement

Sidewalk Connectivity
Frequent Semi 

Deliveries/Access

TH 112 Turnback

LeSueur County, MN

Project Considerations Map

March, 2017

4

1
2

3

Legend

Mill & Overlay

Trail

Notes

Signing inventory: Reflectivity,  Application & Upgrades

Lighting analysis: Condition, Spacing & Preference

Pavement condition analysis: Geotechnical Evaluation

1

2

3

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 41 / 124



O
A

K
ST

COMMERCE ST

SW
A

N
 S

T M
A

PL
E 

ST

N 2ND ST

C
H

U
R

C
H

 S
T

N 3RD ST

C
ATH

C
A

R
T ST

COMMERCE ST

N MAIN ST

WESTSIDE DR

EL
M

 S
T

VINE ST

M
A

PL
E 

ST

RAILROAD ST

G
RO

VE
 S

T

GROVE ST

?eA@

?eA@

CITY OF
LE SUEUR

Minnesota River

M
innesota River

Twin Cities_UP

Business Access 
Evaluation

ADA Assessment 
(Withing ROW)

Parking Needs
(Discussion with OwnerSidewalk Extension 

(New Construction & 
Connectivity)

Replace Catch 
Basin Castings

Sidewalk Barrier

Spot Curb & Gutter 
Replacement

Drainage Analysis
(Spread CALCS)

TH 112 Turnback

LeSueur County, MN

Project Considerations Map

March, 2017

5

Legend

Mill & Overlay

1 23

Notes

Signing inventory: Reflectivity,  Application & Upgrades

Lighting analysis: Condition, Spacing & Preference

Pavement condition analysis: Geotechnical Evaluation

1

2

3

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 42 / 124



SW
A

N
 S

T

O
A

K
 S

T

B
R

ID
G

E 
ST

SM
IT

H
 S

T

R
IS

ED
O

R
PH

 S
T

S 4TH ST

S 3RD ST

S 2ND ST

M
A

PL
E 

ST

S MAIN ST

N 2ND ST

N 4TH ST

C
H

U
R

C
H

 S
T

N 3RD ST

N MAIN ST

M
A

PL
E 

ST

WESTSIDE DR

RAILROAD ST

FE
R

RY
 S

T

G
R

O
VE

ST

GROVE ST

?eA@

?eA@

G̈WX

CITY OF
LE SUEUR

Minnesota River

Twin Cities_UP
Replace Catch Basins

Future County Road 
Connectivity

Intersection Study 
(Currently 2-way Stop. 

Crashes, Turning 
Movements, Hill Grade)

Intersection Study 
(Currently 2-way Stop. 

Crashes, Turning 
Movements, HIll Grade, 

Future Leg)

Watermain & Services 
Replacemnet

2nd St. Reconstruction 
Project (summer 2017)

Sanitary Sewer & 
Services Replacement

Drainage Analysis
(Spread CALCS)

Driveway Access 
Evaluation

Spot Curb & Gutter 
Replacement

ADA Assessment
(Within ROW)

TH 112 Turnback

LeSueur County, MN

Project Considerations Map

March, 2017

6

Legend

Mill & Overlay

Full Reconstruction

1 3

2

2

Notes

Signing inventory: Reflectivity,  Application & Upgrades

Lighting analysis: Condition, Spacing & Preference

Pavement condition analysis: Geotechnical Evaluation

1

2

3

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 43 / 124



FE
R

RY
ST

CENTRAL ST

M
A

PL
E 

ST

PARK LA

N 2ND ST

N 3RD ST

S 4TH ST

S 3RD ST

S 2ND ST

S 5TH ST

CROSS ST

N 5TH ST

N MAIN ST

PA
R

K
LA

SM
I T

H
S T

D
AV

IS
 S

T

B
R

ID
G

E 
ST

M
A

PL
E 

ST

HARRIET ST

S 6TH ST

SW
AN ST

SW
A

N
 S

T

O
A

K
 S

T

R
IS

ED
O

R
PH

 S
T

DEXTER ST

?eA@

?eA@

G̈WX

FE
R

R
Y

ST

G̈WX

G©WX

CITY OF
LE SUEUR

Parking Needs

Intersection Study 
(Currently 2-way Stop. 

Crashes, Turning 
Movements, Hill Grade)

Watermain & Services 
Replacemnet

Drainage Study
(Outlet to Mn River)

Watermain & Services 
Replacemnet

Sanitary Sewer 
& Services 

Replacement

Parking NeedsSchool Crossing Justification 
& Replacement

Driveway Access 
Evaluation

Sanitary Sewer & 
Services Replacement

Intersection Study 
(Currently 3-way Stop. 

Crashes, Turning 
Movements, Hill Grade)

Typical Section & Lane 
Designation (Thru/Left 

& RT Turn)

Retaining 
Wall Design & 
Replacement

Sidewalk TAP Grant
(2019)

TH 112 Turnback

LeSueur County, MN

Project Considerations Map

March, 2017

7

Legend

Full Reconstruction

1

Notes

Signing inventory: Reflectivity,  Application & Upgrades

Lighting analysis: Condition, Spacing & Preference

1

2

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 44 / 124



N 5TH ST

ELM
 COURT ST

S 6TH ST

PARK LA

TURRIL ST

INNER DR

D
AV

IS
ST

S 4TH ST

R
IS

ED
O

R
PH

 S
T

B
R

ID
G

E 
ST

SW
A

N
 S

T

INNER DR

ELMWOOD ST

REGENCY
RD

S 5TH ST

M
O

RNINGSIDE

DR

S INGA ST

S 7TH ST

SM
IT

H
ST

FERRY
ST

FE
R

RY
 S

T

?eA@

?eA@

?eA@

G{WX

G©WX

CITY OF
LE SUEURIntersection Study 

(Currently 2-way 
Stop, Skew, Crashes, 
Turning Movements, 

Ped Crossings)

Drainage Ditch (Easement, 
Ownership, Cleaning, Outlet)

Drainage Analysis & 
Improvements

Driveway Access 
Evaluation

Sanitary Sewer & 
Services Replacement

Flow

Watermain 
& Services 

Replacement

Sidewalk Ordinance 
(New Construction & 

Connectivity)

Typical Section Roadway 
Width (State Aid)

ADA Assessment
(Within ROW)

Mature Trees 
Within Boulevard

TH 112 Turnback

LeSueur County, MN

Project Considerations Map

March, 2017

8

Legend

Full Reconstruction

1

2

Notes

Signing inventory: Reflectivity,  Application & Upgrades

Lighting analysis: Condition, Spacing & Preference

1

2

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 45 / 124



SNOW RDG

GLE
NVIE

W
 C

T

PA
RK

LA

ELM
 COURT ST

ELMWOOD ST

FER
R

Y
S

T

TURRIL ST

SM
IT

H
ST

KENNA
DR

S 6TH ST

R
IS

ED
O

R
PH

 S
T

INNER DR

COVENTRY
RD

DOKTOR DR

INNER
DR

S INGA ST

S 7TH ST

REGENCY RDWOODCREST TER

HILLCREST WAY

KAUKIS DR

?eA@

?eA@

?eA@

G{WX

CITY OF
LE SUEUR

Sanitary Sewer & 
Services Replacement

Watermain 
& Services 

Replacement

Sidewalk Ordinance 
(New Construction & 

Connectivity)

Typical Section Roadway 
Width (State Aid)

Mature Trees 
Within Boulevard

Access 
Evaluation 
Connection

Driveway Access 
Evaluation

TH 112 Turnback

LeSueur County, MN

Project Considerations Map

March, 2017

9

Legend

Full Reconstruction

1

2

Notes

Signing inventory: Reflectivity,  Application & Upgrades

Lighting analysis: Condition, Spacing & Preference

1

2

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 46 / 124



COVENTRY
R

D

POLAR ST

ELMWOOD ST
PARK LA

WOLF ST

TURRIL ST

KAUKIS DR

SOUTHSIDE DR

SLACK DR

?eA@

?eA@

CITY OF
LE SUEUR

Flow

Guard Rail Needs
(New Construction)

Drainage Issue
(Area Drain)

LP
(Ponding, Volume and 

Rate Control)

Development
Potential & Needs
(Access, Services)

Potential New End of Urban 
& Begin Rural Section

Sidewalk Ordinance 
(New Construction & 

Connectivity)

TH 112 Turnback

LeSueur County, MN

Project Considerations Map

March, 2017

10

Legend

Full Reconstruction

1

2

Notes

Signing inventory: Reflectivity,  Application & Upgrades

Lighting analysis: Condition, Spacing & Preference

1

2

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 47 / 124



?eA@

?eA@

CITY OF
LE SUEUR

PO
LAR ST

WOLF ST

ELMWOOD ST

M
INNESOTA AVE

SOUTHSIDE DR

SLACK DR

Business Access 
Evaluation

Sanitary Sewer 
Replacement

Typical Section Roadway 
Width (3-lane widened 

Accesses Shoulder)

Development
Potential & Needs
(Access, Services)

TH 112 Turnback

LeSueur County, MN

Project Considerations Map

March, 2017

11

Legend

Full Reconstruction

1

2

Notes

Signing inventory: Reflectivity,  Application & Upgrades

Lighting analysis: Condition, Spacing & Preference

1

2

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 48 / 124



ELMWOOD ST

MNTH 112

356TH ST

M
INNESOTA AVE

LE
SU

EU
R

M
U

NI
CI

PA
L

AI
R

PO
RT

RD

SOUTHSIDE DR

SLACK DR

?eA@

?eA@

CITY OF
LE SUEUR

TT115

Development
Potential & Needs
(Access, Services)

Development
Potential & Needs
(Access, Services)

TH 112 Turnback

LeSueur County, MN

Project Considerations Map

March, 2017

12

Legend

Full Reconstruction

1

Notes

Signing inventory: Reflectivity,  Application & Upgrades1

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 49 / 124



ELMWOOD ST

356TH ST
MNTH 112

?eA@

?eA@

TT115

TT115

CITY OF
LE SUEUR

CITY OF
LE SUEUR

Construction Continues 
to Le Center by Others

End Construction

Intersection Study
(Currently 2-way Stop, 

Crashes, Turning 
Movements)

TH 112 Turnback

LeSueur County, MN

Project Considerations Map

March, 2017

13

Legend

Full Reconstruction1

Notes

Signing inventory: Reflectivity,  Application & Upgrades1

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 50 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 51 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 52 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 53 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 54 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 55 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 56 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 57 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 58 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 59 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 60 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 61 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 62 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 63 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 64 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 65 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 66 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 67 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 68 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 69 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 70 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 71 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 72 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 73 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 74 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 75 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 76 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 77 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 78 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 79 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 80 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 81 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 82 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 83 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 84 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 85 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 86 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 87 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 88 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 89 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 90 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 91 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 92 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 93 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 94 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 95 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 96 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 97 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 98 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 99 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 100 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 101 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 102 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 103 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 104 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 105 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 106 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 107 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 108 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 109 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 110 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 111 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 112 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 113 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 114 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 115 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 116 / 124



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, April 4, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 6

9:50 a.m. Jim McMillen, Maintenance (5 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 117 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 118 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 119 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 120 / 124



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 121 / 124



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, April 4, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 7

Committee Reports

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 122 / 124



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, April 4, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 8

Future Meetings

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 123 / 124



Future Meetings
April - May 2017 

April 4, 20017 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
*Le-Sueur – Waseca CHB , 12:00 SHIP Information Session 
followed by 1:00 p.m. CHB Meeting  in Waterville

April 11, 2017 No Board Meeting

April 13, 2017 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

April 18, 2017 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. at the 4H Family Center in Le Center
*11:00 a.m. Public Hearing for a CD #23 ditch lien and 
informational repair/redetermination hearings for CD #23, CD 
#43, and CD #44 

April 20, 2017 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

April 25, 2017 No Board Meeting 

May 2, 2017 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

May 9, 2017 No Board Meeting

May 11, 2017 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

May 16, 2017 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

May 18, 2017 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

May 23, 2017 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

May 29, 2017 Memorial Day, Offices Closed

May 30, 2017 No Board Meeting

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/4/2017 Page 124 / 124


